From: Geiser, Susan (DPU)

To: DPU Efiling (DPU)
Cc: Bodemer, Jo Ann (AGO); Hoaglund, Robert (ENE); Charlie Harak; JerroldOpp@DemocracyAndRegulation.com;

Bob Rio; CRISP, DANIEL; Dan Venora; R.J. Ritchie; Kevin F. Penders; Jack Habib; Purcell, Meabh; taylorp;

amarton@keeganwerlin.com
Subject: D.P.U. 20-58 Responses to Joint Motion for Extension of Time

Date: Friday, July 29, 2022 2:40:12 PM

Good afternoon,

On July 29, 2022, the Distribution Companies filed a Joint Motion for a five-business day
extension of time, from August 1, 2022 to August 8, 2022, for filing their final Bad Debt Write-
Off Reports.

Any response to this Joint Motion must be filed in writing by the close of business on Monday,
August 1, 2022.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you,

Susan Geiser

Susan L. Geiser

Hearing Officer, Legal Division
Department of Public Utilities
One South Station

Boston, MA 02110
Susan.Geiser@mass.gov
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